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From: Stephanie Craig

To: Stephanie Craig; Lisa Griggs; Colbie Van Eynde
Subject: Native Adolescent Health Alliance Meeting

Date: Friday, August 13, 2010 11:41:17 AM

Attachments: DRAFT 3 - NW Tribal Substance Abuse Action Plan.pdf
Hello!

Hope you are all having a wonderful summer! Thank you to those who were able to attend our last

Alliance meeting on June 8th, in Klamath, OR.

Meeting Highlights included:

e Participants discussed substance abuse prevention and treatment strengths and challenges in
their communities. This information will be included in the NPAIHB's Substance Abuse Tribal
Action Plan, which we will continue to seek input on at various NW meetings throughout 2010.
A draft of the plan is attached. Please let us know if you have additional comments, edits, or
suggestions. Our next step will be to develop goals and strategies that align to or current
capacity and readiness.

e Participants brainstormed brief health tips, which will be used by the NPAIHB to create Text
Messages for Health. In the coming months, Project Red Talon will begin working to develop a
text messaging service for youth that covers a wide range of adolescent health topics.

Please save the date for our next Alliance meeting:

October 1%, 9am-noon (lunch provided), at the Tulalip Tribe’s Admin Building: 6406 Marine Dr.
Tulalip, WA, 98271 Room 162. A meeting agenda and RSVP will be sent out soon.

Other Project Updates:

e NPAIHB has contracted with G&G advertising to develop a regional suicide prevention
campaign that will be ready for National Suicide Prevention week in September. Slogan:
Community is the Healer that Breaks the Silence

Additional Resources:

1.) A comprehensive guide to suicide prevention for Native adolescents has been compiled by the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. To Live To See the Great Day That Dawns:
Preventing Suicide by American Indian and Alaska Native Youth and Young Adults. Center for
Mental Health Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, 2010.
Available at: http://www.sprc.org/library/Suicide_Prevention_Guide.pdf

2.) NNAAPC is pleased to announce the completion of a new resource called “Toolkit for
Integrating HIV Services in Native Health Settings.” The Toolkit is for health care providers,
managers and clinics that serve (or plan to serve) Native people, and that want to start or
increase the process of integrating HIV services into existing health care services. This
electronic Toolkit can be found on the CHT website at www.centerforhealthtraining.org or on
the NNAAPC website at http://www.nnaapc.org/resources/integration_toolkit.htm.

3.) The Indian Health Service has developed a wonderful series of Online HIV/AIDS Training
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[ Northwest Tribal Substance Abuse Action Plan ]

Tribal Action Plan Mission Statement

Our mission is to reduce the abusive use of alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs (ATOD) among American Indians and Alaska Natives living in the
Pacific Northwest by increasing tribal capacity and improving intertribal collaboration. It is our hope that the Action Plan will be used by the

Northwest Tribes and by our partnering agencies to guide program planning, catalyze community outreach efforts, and foster a coordinated
response to substance abuse in our tribal communities.

Contributing Members

To achieve the goals outlined by the Northwest Tribal Substance Abuse Action Plan, a number of Tribes, agencies, and programs will work

collaboratively to complete the tasks and activities proposed by the plan. Different entities will be responsible for different portions of the plan.
Contributing members will include:

B The 43 federally-recognized Tribes in Idaho, Oregon, & Washington

0 I/T/U Clinics and Tribal Health Departments 0 NW Native Rehabilitation and Treatment Centers
O Behavioral Health Programs 0 Law Enforcement personnel and Correctional Facilities
O Youth Prevention Programs O Other tribal programs?

B Regional and National Substance Abuse Prevention & Treatment Partners

0 Northwest Portland Area Indian Health Board 0 Portland State University
0 Indian Health Service 0 Oregon Health Sciences University - One Sky Center
0 Native American Rehabilitation Association 0 University of Washington - Alcohol and Drug Abuse
0 State Health and Human Services Departments — Institute

Idaho, Oregon, Washington 0 Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
0 MSPI Partners Administration (SAMHSA)

0 Other partners?
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Planning Process

The Northwest Tribal Substance Abuse Action Plan is the product of a collaborative planning process initiated by the Northwest Portland Area
Indian Health Board (NPAIHB) in 2010. NPAIHB began meeting with regional partners in early in the year to identify priority issues and concerns
related to substance abuse prevention and treatment, particularly related to alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs (ATOD). Partner meetings were held
in conjunction with the QBM Behavioral Health Committee, the Native Adolescent Health Alliance, quarterly meetings of the Oregon 9-tribes
Prevention Summit, and the WA Prescription Drug Abuse Prevention Education Conference. Meeting participants included tribal health
representatives, the Indian Health Service, NPAIHB, State Health Departments, University partners, and other organizations that work closely with
the NW tribes. The plan spans a five year period, and includes the 43 federally-recognized tribes located in Idaho, Oregon and Washington.

The planning process involved multiple phases, beginning with a review of substance abuse rates, and risk and protective factors for American
Indians and Alaska Natives (Al/AN) living in this region. To inform the planning process, the team then gathered more information about available
and needed substance abuse services, and assessed the capacity of the region’s tribes to address substance abuse at the community level.
Questions adapted from the Community Readiness Model were discussed at length with regional partners, and explored a broad array of related
topics, including prevention activities, treatment services, and perceptions about community knowledge, action, climate, and concern. This
information was then used to collaboratively select and design intervention strategies that were responsive to the current level of community
capacity and readiness within the Northwest tribes.

A draft of the Northwest Tribal Substance Abuse Action Plan was completed in October 2010, and circulated among partners for critical review and
feedback. Once complete, the plan was reviewed by the delegates of the Northwest Portland Area Indian Health Board and the Behavioral Health
Committee. A resolution supporting the plan’s implementation was passed in January 2011.
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The planning process used to develop the NW Tribal Substance Abuse Action Plan followed the six steps noted above: 1) Collect and review the
epidemiology of substance abuse in the region, 2) Determine the current capacity of the NW tribes to prevent and treat substance abuse, 3)
Determine the current readiness level of the NW tribes to engage in substance abuse prevention and treatment activities, 4) Design a multilevel
action plan to address alcohol, tobacco, and other drugs (ATOD), and 5) implement and evaluate action plan strategies. Several factors associated
with substance abuse were used to guide the discussion, including: Access/Availability of Substances, Community Climate toward Substance Abuse,
Prevention Activities, Treatment/Recovery Services, and Criminal Justice Activities.
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Substance Use Epidemiology for Al/ANs Living in the Pacific Northwest

Unless otherwise noted, the following data are from the 2008 National Survey on Drug Use and Health: National Findings.
Less current data on Al/ANs specifically can be found at: http://www.oas.samhsa.gov/race.htm#Indians

Alcohol Use: In 2002-2005, Al/ANs were more likely than Commercial Tobacco Use: In 2002-2004, rates of
members of other racial groups to have a past year cigarette smoking in the past month among persons
alcohol use disorder (10.7 vs. 7.6%). aged 12 or older were highest among Al/ANs (34.8%)

and persons of two or more races (34.6%).
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lllicit Drugs: In 2002-2005, Al/ANs aged 12 or older were more likely than members of other racial groups to have used an illicit drug at least once
in the past year (18.4 vs. 14.6 percent) and to have a past year illicit drug use disorder (5.0 vs. 2.9 percent). Rates of past year heroin use and past
year nonmedical use of pain relievers, tranquilizers, and sedatives were similar between Al/AN aged 12 or older and members of other racial
groups. Al/ANs were more likely, however, than other racial groups to have used < her drugs. For example, 13.5% of Al/ANs aged 12 or older used
marijuana in the past year compared with 10.6% of members of other racial gr¢ ., 3.5% of Al/ANs used cocaine compared with 2.4% of other
racial groups; 2.7% of Al/ANs used hallucinogens compared with 1.7% of other racial groups; and 1.3% of Al/ANs used inhalants compared with .9%

of other racial groups.
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Current Capacity and Readiness within the NW Tribes

Access/Availability
of Substances

Community Climate

Prevention

Treatment/Recovery

Criminal Justice

Readiness Level: XXX

Readiness Level: XXX

Readiness Level: XXX

Readiness Level: XXX

Readiness Level: XXX

Some reservations are
dry (alcohol free), but
on most, alcohol and
tobacco can be legally
purchased from stores
or can be obtained
from family members.

Other drugs can easily
be purchased from
community members
or obtained from
friends or family
members.

Drugs are brought into
the community from
Mexico and Canada.
Tribal members are
“befriended” by
dealers.

In many NW tribes there is a
general tolerance of ATOD!
use. Behavior has been
learned and taught from
generation to generation,
causing cyclical family
patterns of abuse. Community
buy-in and ownerships for
prevention is low.

ATOD" use is compounded by
unemployment, depression,
and feelings of inevitability.

Elders and tribal best
practices (i.e. cultural
activities and educational
programs) are our greatest
cultural strength for
prevention.

ATOD'screening and referral services

could be improved by:

+¢+ Expanding the use of electronic
health records (EHR)

The tribal justice system is
very concerned and does the
best it can with limited
resources. Often, tribal police
are too overwhelmed w/
other work.

Tribe supports ATOD-free
community events:

%+ Dinners

+» PowWows

%+ Canoe Journey

Tribe supports ATOD
awareness events and
observances:

¢ Car crash demonstration
¢ Red ribbon week

«» Grim Reaper activity

Treatment and recovery services could

be improved by:

«»» Being more holistic, addressing
ATOD together, depression, etc.

+¢ Bringing families into the treatment
process to help users recover

+¢+ Being culturally competent. Those
that are are often far away.

++ Expanding access to local and tele-
health counselors

+* Including recreation and skill-
building activities for youth

+ Additional funding

Jails end up handling detox
for some drugs (i.e. Meth),
because they have more staff
and facilities.

Additional justice positions
are needed to work with
users and their family.

! Alcohol, Tobacco, and Other Drugs (ATOD)








Northwest Tribal Substance Abuse Action Plan

Access/Availability
of Substances

Community Climate

Prevention

Treatment/Recovery

Criminal Justice

Readiness Level: XXX

Readiness Level: XXX

Readiness Level: XXX

Readiness Level: XXX

Readiness Level: XXX

Youth access ATOD?
from:

+*» Family members
++ Retailers?

ATOD? treatment programs
are not well respected. They
are often used to appease law
enforcement until they are off
probation.

Stigma is still fairly high
surrounding behavioral health
services and accessing
treatment.

Fewer programs focus on
prevention, and more focus
on recovery.

Most treatment/recovery programs
are accessed using referrals.
Treatment can usually be accessed
with a few weeks.

Court ordered treatment is common.
Voluntary treatment programs are
least effective because users can leave
if it gets too tough (which has the
highest recidivism rate).

Some policies are present
and well enforced:

%+ Stores check ID for sales
< DUI

Prescription drug
drop-off sites (i.e.
pharmacy, sheriff) are
available but are not
widely known about
or used by community
members.

Prescription lock-
boxes are not widely
known about or used.

Parents feel unable to
intervene — don’t know the
signs or are in denial. Youth
need more parental
involvement in prevention,
treatment, and recovery.

Prevention services could be

improved by:

«» Focusing more on
parents and families

++ Expanding youth
mentoring and skill-
building opportunities

++» Expanding staff and
community training on
ATOD? topics, particularly
on prescription drugs

«+ Additional funding

Recovery and transitional programs
are critically needed in local
communities. After treatment,
patients often return to their old
environments, pulling them right back
into using.

Longer and more consistent follow-up
and support is needed for those in
recovery.

Policies that are often not

present or well enforced:

+» MIPs given to underage
drinkers

+* No alcohol sales during
graduation

+* HUD policies - No ATOD
use in tribal housing, no
gang activity in tribal
housing

%+ Protection of unborn
children from ATOD use by
mother

? Alcohol, Tobacco, and Other Drugs (ATOD)
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

Need more effective
communication between
tribal departments, schools,
treatment centers, law
enforcement, criminal justice,
etc.

Some tribes have difficulty
maintaining effective
communication between
the clinic, tribal health
department, tribal courts,
law enforcement, and child
protection services.

Tribes need IHS to approve more
expensive treatment drugs on their
formulary, because they are most
effective

Tribal courts have varied
capacity from tribe to tribe.

Tribal leaders don’t always
model ATOD-free? lifestyles.

Tribal council members would
benefit from additional
training.

Community members do
not use quit lines or other
available hotlines.

Community members need
to be empowered to help
themselves.

Self-help meetings are offered.
well attended? effective?

Peer courts are good, when
they are present.

There is a fairly low level of
community awareness about
resources — people don’t
know until it impacts them
personally

More traditional healing opportunities
are needed (ceremonies, drumming,
and sweats)

Tribe works well?/poorly?
with CPS so people can keep
their kids

* Alcohol, Tobacco, and Other Drugs (ATOD)
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Community Strengths and Weaknesses

Strengths

Weaknesses

Cultural activities i.e. root gathering, drum making

Lack of parental involvement

Traditional healing, ceremonies, drumming, and sweats

Native youth live in ATOD accepting environments

Once Native youth are involved and ATOD-free, they remain that way

Tribal leaders are not always present at ATOD-free events

Tribal leaders are supportive of ATOD-free youth

Youth lack positive role-models

Tribe supports ATOD-free events and observances

Policies are not enforced, consequences are not given

Community centers

Stigma surrounding mental health; Taboo subjects

After-school programs: educational and recreational

Low community awareness about resources — people don’t know until it
impacts them personally

Real-life experiences from youth are used as educational tools

Difficult to reach “hard to reach” populations

Out-patient treatment

Communication between programs and departments

In-patient treatment

ATOD-free is not a norm in the community

Tribal health departments can serve as a “one-stop shop” for health resources

Youth watch and learn from their parents — drinking, smoking, doing drugs

Programs need to focus more on families and education

Everyone would benefit from additional training

12










Modules, which are currently being highlighted on the top of the IHS homepage! www.ihs.gov

4.) In 2009, Project Red Talon worked with Longhouse Media and NW teens to develop eight short
videos addressing topics related to sexual health and healthy decision-making: Healthy
Relationships, Teen Sexual Health, Condom Demonstration, Teen Pregnancy and Parenting
Panel, Living with HIV/AIDS, Drug & Alcohol Youth Panel, Role Play: Once is Enough, Role Play:
This Can't Happen to Me, Three student-developed Public Service Announcements (PSA).
Please check out our videos on YouTube: http://www.youtube.com/user/Nativestand?.
YouTube Channel: Nativestand7. Please feel free to post these links to your websites, or pass
them along to others who might be interested.

Please let us know if we can support your work in any way!
-:S:-

Stephanie Craig Rushing, PhD, MPH
Project Director - NW Tribal EpiCenter

Northwest Portland Area Indian Health Board
2121 SW Broadway, Suite 300, Portland, Oregon 97201
ph: (503) 416-3290

fax: (503) 228-8182

scraig@npaihb.org

www.NPAIHB.org
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